
 

 

 

 

"TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN" 
 
7th May 2019 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Re: Miramar Engineering Ltd 
 
We confirm that we act for and on behalf of our clients in our capacity as Insurance Brokers and that 
we are authorised by the Financial Conduct Authority. We have pleasure in providing details of our 
client's insurance as follows: 
 
Employers Liability Insurance 
Insurer:   Antares via Miles Smith Ltd 
Policy No:  B07401101602 
Expiry Date:  6th May 2020 
Limit of Indemnity: £ 10,000,000 each & every claim 
 
Public Liability Insurance 
Insurer:   Antares via Miles Smith Ltd 
Policy No:  B07401101602 
Expiry Date:  6th May 2020 
Limit of Indemnity: £ 5,000,000 each & every claim 
 
Products Liability Insurance 
Insurer:   Antares via Miles Smith Ltd 
Policy No:  B07401101602 
Expiry Date:  6th May 2020 
Limit of Indemnity: £5,000,000 in the aggregate  
 
Contract Works Insurance 
Insurer:   Antares via Miles Smith Ltd 
Policy No:  B07401101602 
Expiry Date:  6th May 2020 
Contract Value:  £ 200,000 
 
Excess of Loss Liability Insurance 
Insurer:   Allianz Insurance 
Policy No:  24/SZ/27473971/05 
Expiry Date:  6th May 2020 
Limit of Indemnity: £5,000,000 in excess of the £5,000,000 provided under the primary Antares  

policy.  



 

 

 

 

 
We would advise that the information provided is a summary only and that cover is at all times subject 
to the terms and conditions of the policy. If you have any queries regarding this insurance please 
contact us. 
 

Yours sincerely, 

Stephanie Cassidy  
Stephanie Cassidy Cert CII  
Commercial Account Handler 
GIBBS DENLEY 
 
Direct Dial: 01223 949025 
Email:  Stephanie.cassidy@gdis.co.uk 

 
 


	Re: Miramar Engineering Ltd
	Employers Liability Insurance
	Public Liability Insurance
	Products Liability Insurance
	Contract Works Insurance
	Excess of Loss Liability Insurance


